Digitized from Box 18 of the White House Press Releases at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library

November 19, 1975

Office of the White House Press Secretary

## NOTICE TO THE PRESS

The President today announced his intention to nominate Frederick M. Coleman, of Cleveland, Ohio, for reappointment as United States Attorney for the Northern District of Ohio for a term of four years. He was appointed on December 21, 1970.

A biographical sketch is attached.

# # #

## FREDERICK M. COLEMAN

Born:

December 27, 1917

Lilly, Georgia

Legal Residence:

Ohio

Marital Status:

Married

Wife--Mary Jeanette Johnson

one child

Education:

1946-1949

Cleveland College

1949-1955

Cleveland Marshall Law School

J.D. degree (1953) LL.M. degree (1960)

Bar:

1953

Ohio

Military Service:

1943-1946

United States Army, 1st Lieutenant

Experience:

1957-1963

Private practice of law

Cleveland, Ohio

1963-1967

Public Defender's Office

Chief Assistant Cleveland, Ohio

1967-1970

Judge, Municipal Court

Cleveland, Ohio

1970 to present

United States Attorney

Northern District of Ohio

Office:

Room 400, U.S. Court House

Cleveland, Ohio 44114